
From: Paul Barton <PBarton@estoo.net> 
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 12:12 PM 
To: Davis, Jennifer 
Subject: [External_Sender] Eastern Shawnee Tribe - Project Review - Kairos Power 

Hermes Non-Power Test Reactor Construction Permit 
Attachments: KairosPowerHermesNonPowerTestReactorConstructionPermit.pdf 
 
Importance: Low 
 

Ms. Davis  
Please see the attached review for: Kairos Power Hermes Non-Power Test Reactor Construction Permit  
EST Reference Number: 3221  

Thank you, 

 

 
Paul Barton 
THPO/NAGPRA/Director of Culture Preservation Department 
Eastern Shawnee Tribe of OK 
70500 E 128 Rd. 
Wyandotte, OK 74370 
(918) 238-5151 Ext. 1833 
pbarton@estoo.net 
 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive 
the confidential information it may contain. E-mail messages from ESTOO.net may contain information 
that is confidential and legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward, or store this message unless 
you are an intended recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please forward it to the 
sender and delete it completely from your computer system. [M704NQ]  
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April 4, 2022 

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Attn: Program Management, Announcements and Editing Staff 

Wasnhington, DC 20555-0001 

  

RE:    Kairos Power Hermes Non-Power Test Reactor Construction Permit, Roane County, TN 
 
Dear Ms. Davis, 
 
 The Eastern Shawnee Tribe has received your letter regarding the above referenced project(s) within Roane 

County, TN. The Eastern Shawnee Tribe is committed to protecting sites important to Tribal Heritage, Culture and Religion. 

Furthermore, the Tribe is particularly concerned with historical sites that may contain but not limited to the burial(s) of 

human remains and associated funerary objects. 

 

As described in your correspondence, after further research and review of our records, we find that No Known Properties 

of Historical and/or Cultural significance to the Tribe will be impacted by this project. Please continue Project as planned. 

However, should this project inadvertently discover an archeological site or object(s) we request that you immediately 

contact the Eastern Shawnee Tribe, as well as the appropriate state agencies (within 24 hours). We also ask that all ground 

disturbing activity stop until the Tribe and State agencies are consulted. 

In accordance with the NHPA of 1966 (16 U.S.C. § 470-470w-6), federally funded, licensed, or permitted undertakings that 

are subject to the Section 106 review process must determine effects to significant historic properties. As clarified in 

Section 101(d)(6)(A-B), historic properties may have religious and/or cultural significance to Indian Tribes. Section 106 of 

NHPA requires Federal agencies to consider the effects of their actions on all significant historic properties (36 CFR Part 

800) as does the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (43 U.S.C. § 4321-4347 and 40 CFR § 1501.7(a). This letter 

evidences NHPA and NEPA historic properties compliance pertaining to consultation with this Tribe regarding the 

referenced proposed projects. 

 

Thank you, for contacting the Eastern Shawnee Tribe, we appreciate your cooperation. Should you have any further 

questions or comments please contact our Office. 

Sincerely, 

 
Paul Barton, Tribal Historic Preservation Officer (THPO) 
Eastern Shawnee Tribe of Oklahoma 
 (918) 666-5151 Ext:1833 
THPO@estoo.net 
 

EASTERN SHAWNEE  
CULTURAL PRESERVATION DEPARTMENT 

70500 East 128 Road, Wyandotte, OK 74370 
 


